STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

July 15, 2021
Paris Penny

Social Services Commission
Sent via email only to: paris.penny@dhhs.nc.gov

Re: Extension of the Period of Review for Rule 10A NCAC 71K .0101 and .0102; 71L .0101, .0102,
0103, .0104, .0105, .0106, and .0107; 710 .0101, .0102, .0103, and.0104; 71U .0101, .0201, .0203,
0204, .0205, .0206, .0207, .0209, .0210, .0211, .0212, .0213, .0214, .0215, .0216, .0302, .0303, .0401,
.0402; 71V .0102, .0103, .0104, .0105, .0106, .0107, .0108, .0201, .0202, .0203, .0204, and .0205; 71W
0101, .0302, .0303, .0304, .0403, .0404, .0405, .0407, .0408, .0410, .0412, .0413, .0502, .0503, .0601,
0602, .0603, .0604, .0605, .0606, .0607, and .0704; and 72 .0102

Dear Ms. Penny:

At its meeting this morning, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the
above-captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10. They did so in response to a request from
the agency to extend the period in order to allow the agency to address the technical change requests.

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Commission extends the period of review, it is required to
approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.

If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

'C&)\m\ibﬂm C"“(

Amber May
Commission Counsel

cc: Joel Johnson

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director Fred G. Morrison, Jr. Linda T. Worth
Chief Administrative Law Judge Senior Administrative Law Judge Deputy Director

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

July 15, 2021
Jennifer Everett

Coastal Resources Commission
Sent via email only to: Jennifer.Everett@ncdenr.gov

Re: Extension of the Period of Review for Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0304 and .0312; 07J .1201,
1202, .1203, .1204, .1205, .1206, .1301, .1302, and .1303

Dear Ms. Everett;

At its meeting this morning, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the
above-captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10. They did so in response to a request
from the agency to extend the period in order to allow the agency to address the requested technical
changes for some of the above-referenced rules and submit the rewritten rules at a later meeting.
As the agency represented that the above-referenced rules that had no technical changes requested
were intertwined with the rules that had technical changes requested, the Commission granted the
agency’s request to extend the period of review for all of the above-referenced rules.

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Commission extends the period of review, it is required to
approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.

If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know.

Sincgfely,
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Amanda J. Reeder
Commission Counsel

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director Fred G. Morrison, Jr. Linda T. Worth
Chief Administrative Law Judge Senior Administrative Law Judge Deputy Director

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871

www.oah.nc.gov



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

July 15, 2021
Keith West

Veterinary Medical Board
Sent via email only to: Keith@ncvmb.org

Re: Extension of the Period of Review for Rule 21 NCAC 66 .0211

Dear Mr. West:

At its meeting this morning, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the
above-captioned rule in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10. They did so in response to a request
from the agency to extend the period in order to allow the agency to address public comment and

submit the rewritten rule at a later meeting.

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Commission extends the period of review, it is required to
approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.

If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know.

K_/ manda.l Reeder
Commission Counsel

cc: Dr. Tod Schadler

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director Fred G. Morrison, Jr. Linda T. Worth
Chief Administrative Law Judge Senior Administrative Law Judge Deputy Director

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871
www.oah.nc.gov
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